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June 1, 2023 

Addendum No. 1 
 
 

Request for Proposals ES-23-13 
Engineering Consulting Services for Cell Two Development 

Foothills Boulevard Regional Landfill 

 
The addendum is being issued prior to the closing of the Request for Proposals to provide further information, make 
changes to, or to clarify the Contract Documents and is to be read, interpreted and coordinated with all other parts of 
the Contract Documents. In the case of a conflict with the balance of the documents, this Addendum shall govern. 
Proponents shall attach a signed copy of this addendum to their proposal. This addendum shall form part of the 
Contract Documents. 
 

 
This addendum is being provided in clarification to RFP ES-23-13 released May 12, 2023 
 
Question 1: On page 15 of the RFP, under Section 6.3 Contract Duration, the RDFFG have identified the successful 

proponent’s contract will end December 31, 2026. In Schedule A – Scope of Work, a Warranty Review 
is requested as part of the Consultant’s scope. Can you please confirm that the intention is the Warranty 
Review will be completed prior to December 31, 2026? 

 
Answer 1:  All Construction Works are to be completed by December 31, 2026, with the Warranty Review to be 

completed before December 31, 2027.     
 

 
Question 2:  Would the RDFFG consider an extension to the closing date for the proposal to June 23, 2023? 

 
Answer 2:  The Regional District will extend the Closing Date from Friday, June 16, 2023, to Friday, June 23, 2023, 

at 2:00pm.  The Deadline for Proponent questions has also been extended from Friday, June 2, 2023, 
to Friday, June 9, 2023. 

 
 

Question 3: Would the RDFFG consider a small extension to the closing date for RFP ES-23-13? Potentially to June 
23 or 30? 

 
Answer 3: The Regional District will extend the Closing Date from Friday, June 16, 2023, to Friday, June 23, 2023, 

at 2:00pm.  The Deadline for Proponent questions has also been extended from Friday, June 2, 2023, 
to Friday, June 9, 2023. 

 
 
I/We hereby verify that we have considered this Addendum No 1 in our RFP submission. 
 
 
 
              
Signature of Proponent      Name of Proponent 
 
 
________________________________ 
Date 

 
Inquiries relating to this RFP may be directed to: 

 
 

 
Darwin Paton 
Environmental Services Technologist 
Phone: 250-960-4400  
Email: dpaton@rdffg.bc.ca  

http://www.rdffg.bc.ca/
mailto:dpaton@rdffg.bc.ca

